From: Mimma
To: Melissa Barolo
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation 8026 207 Street Langley BC - Parking Garage Project PO8502336
Date: March 25, 2024 4:58:46 AM
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External sender: Use caution when following links or opening attachments // Expéditeur externe: soyez prudent lorsque vous suivez des liens ou
ouvrez des piéces jointes

Good morning!

| can confirm that the payments listed in the email below have been received in our office on the dates indicated.
If you require any further confirmation please let me know.

Thank you!

Regards,

Mimma Sinclair, CA
Controller

A COR Certified Company proudly serving the GTA, Ontario & Vancouver, BC
Head Office: 7-20 Cadetta Rd., Brampton, ON, L6P 0X4 | 416.527.8417 |
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Vendor
PO# Code

PARKING GARAGE
8502336 11670

8502336 11670
8502336 11670

VENDOR

ROMA BUILDING RESTORATON LIMITED ~
ROMA BUILDING RESTORATON LIMITED ”
ROMA BUILDING RESTORATON LIMITED

Invoice #

1075
1081
1092

Invoice Date

31-0ct-2022
31-Dec-2022
31-Jan-2023

Invoice Amount  Work done

$28,212.98
$141,296.40
$18,834.38 Holdback Invoice




Subject: Payment Confirmation 8026 207 Street Langley BC - Parking Garage Project PO8502336

Good Afternoon

My name is Melissa, and | am part of the Regional Accounting team at CAPREIT.

We are submitting an application to Residential Tenancy Board (RTB) for the Parking Garage project at 8026 207 Street Langley BC
(PO#8502336).

Our lawyers require a written confirmation from vendor that the payment for these invoices was received on the dates indicated below.

Vendor
PO# Code VENDOR Invoice # Invoice Date Invoice Amount Work done Payment Date

PARKING GARAGE

r

8502336 11670 ROMA BUILDING RESTORATON LIMITED 1075 31-Oct-2022 $28,212.98 10-Jan-23
8502336 11670 ROMA BUILDING RESTORATON LIMITED ” 1081 31-Dec-2022 $141,296.40 22-Feb-23
8502336 11670 ROMA BUILDING RESTORATON LIMITED 1092 31-Jan-2023 $18,834.38 Holdback Invoice 5-Apr-23

Are you able to provide this documentation? If not, kindly forward this email to the person in charge.
Thank you

Melissa Barolo
Senior Property Accountant
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@& www.capreit.ca
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NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This communication including any information transmitted with it is intended only for the use of the addressees and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. If you are
not an intended recipient or responsible for delivering the message to an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, conversion to hard copy, dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part
of this communication is strictly prohibited, as is the taking or omitting of any action in reliance upon this communication. If you receive this communication in error or without authorization,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and permanently delete the entire communication from any computer, disk drive, or other storage medium.

AVERTISSEMENT DE CONFIDENTIALITE

Ce courriel, ainsi que tout renseignement ci-inclus, destiné uniqguement aux destinataires susmentionnés, il peut contenir de l'information confidentielle, de propriété est/ou privilégiée. Si vous
n'étes pas le destinataire prévu ou un agent responsable de la livraison de ce courriel, tout examen, divulgation, copie, impression, reproduction, distribution, ou autre utilisation d'une partie de
ce courriel est strictement interdit de méme que toute intervention ou abstraction a cet égard. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur ou sans autorisation, veuillez en aviser immédiatement
I'expéditeur par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen et supprimer immédiatement cette communication entiere de tout systeme électronique.


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcaprent%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cb388ce512c6340a7991f08dc4cc2ea18%7C0ba7da0e9b3940509874fe6c2b424f27%7C0%7C0%7C638469647250782837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9DOOs4VwUun3tQAu81v1YaAM2LE%2B5q%2BsoPtQl4uGIFs%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fcaprent&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cb388ce512c6340a7991f08dc4cc2ea18%7C0ba7da0e9b3940509874fe6c2b424f27%7C0%7C0%7C638469647250790873%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pnihRblnz3SVc9RffXouzpAR1GOsQOjEnuHKGI88pPU%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fcapreit&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cb388ce512c6340a7991f08dc4cc2ea18%7C0ba7da0e9b3940509874fe6c2b424f27%7C0%7C0%7C638469647250800208%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7gyawYUi3wL5skrZWTJsP411opNDwNn%2FHr1tVtaiSkQ%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcaprent%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cb388ce512c6340a7991f08dc4cc2ea18%7C0ba7da0e9b3940509874fe6c2b424f27%7C0%7C0%7C638469647250808638%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z2I844dzm40Z3oZPisEPDhhGo5uPcCx%2F3KXarKgbRLk%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.capreit.ca%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cb388ce512c6340a7991f08dc4cc2ea18%7C0ba7da0e9b3940509874fe6c2b424f27%7C0%7C0%7C638469647250816343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N%2FZKJthHhZDdb%2FCcUNEJ31g62yKum185fydLazFTjnc%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.capreit.ca%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cb388ce512c6340a7991f08dc4cc2ea18%7C0ba7da0e9b3940509874fe6c2b424f27%7C0%7C0%7C638469647250823669%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A9yFHrgEIv%2F4%2FoZUl8vfg0Ox1lFIDs5RFvUp9kpIkG4%3D&reserved=0

